AGENDA
ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING

Friday, April 26, 2013
11:00 a.m.
SE Corner of 11" and Duane Streets
Astoria OR 97103

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. REPORTS OF COUNCILORS

4. CHANGES TO AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
The items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be adopted by
one motion unless a member of the City Council requests to have any item
considered separately. Members of the Community may have an item removed if

they contact the City Manager by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.

6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS
(&) Unveiling of Garden of Surging Waves Sign

7. NEW BUSINESS & MISCELLANEOUS, PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA)

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE DISABLED. AN INTERPRETER FOR THE
HEARING IMPAIRED MAY BE REQUESTED UNDER THE TERMS OF ORS 192.630 BY
CONTACTING JULIE LAMPI, CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE, 503-325-5824.
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CIiTY OF ASTORIA

Founded 1811 e Incorporated 1856

April 24, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: PAUL BENOIT

SUBJECT: ASTORIA CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 26, 2013

Item 6(a): Unveiling of Garden of Surging Waves Sign

The Astoria City Council will unveil the Garden of Surging Waves sign that
explains the park development phases and provides an image of the
finished park. A representative from Robinson Construction will be
present to answer questions regarding the construction project.
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